
 

 

 

 

 

TO:          SNO-WAY  DISTRIBUTORS,  RETAILERS,  END USERS                    

 

FROM:    SNO-WAY  INTERNATIONAL 

 

RE:          NEW  2011 – 2012  FORD  F-150  TRUCKS 

 

 

 

Sno-Way “SERIES 26” straight blade snowplows (6’-8” & 7’-6”) and Sno-Way “SERIES 26R” 

winged snowplows (8’-0”) have met all U. S. Federal Motor Vehicle Safety Standards (FMVSS) for 

vehicle weights in regard to all new 2011 – 2012  Ford F-150 trucks.  Based on these standards, as 

well as Sno-Way R&D test results, Sno-Way has approved these snowplows for the new 2011 – 

2012 Ford  F-150 trucks and is listing them in application lists and sales literature.    

 

Sno-Way R&D and field testing of the Series 26 and Series 26R snowplows were successful with 

the 2011 – 2012 model F-150 trucks, including the popular EcoBoost model.  Successful field test 

results were also obtained from actual end users and owners of F-150 trucks, including EcoBoost, 

during both actual plowing operations and road transport situations.  The new F-150 trucks, 

including the EcoBoost model, have not experienced any negative effects on the vehicle computer 

system, charging system, or intercooler system.   

 

 

Vehicle Specific Parts Required: 

 

Mount Kit             # 99100962 or # 99101087 

 

Center Member    # 99100890 

 

EIS Harness          # 99100859 

 

Shim Kit                # 96114192  (EcoBoost only) 

 

 

 

SNO-WAY  INTERNATIONAL 

HARTFORD,  WI.   

 

 


